June 29, 1965

Pan American Pet. Corp.
P. O. Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. J. W. Meek

Re: Multi-Point Back Pressure
Test for Gas Wells,
USA Emperor 0il Co.,
No. 1-F, 28-20-30
wildcat Morrow Gas Pool

Dear Mr. Meek:

Wa are herewith returning the subject test report for correct-
ions as follows: Packer setting depth should be shown. Casing
pressure should not be shown when there is a packer. The com-
pressibility factors and rates of flow need minor corrections.
The (Pt) pressures in the left hand column of the Pressure Cal-
eulations should correspond to the observed tubing pressure plus

13.1.

Please advise this office as to where the six hundred pounds
casing pressure ceme from.

1f there are any questions on this matter do not hesitate to
call upoft me.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission
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